

## **OLV MEETING**

**Held on April 6, 2017**

**7:00 p.m.**

**In attendance:** Bill, Susan, Mike, Paul, Lyall and Gail

### **STATUS – SPRING SUPPER MAY 2017**

A meeting was held on April 6, 2017 to discuss the issues that have arisen with the planning of the annual Spring Supper. Unfortunately, due to other obligations of those involved in the planning of this annual event, the spring supper will not take place in May. Bill will contact Roger and Gerry to advise that the supper has been cancelled.

Mike advised that he was in contact with Gisele who helped last year with the preparation of the roasts for the dinner last year. She is unable to help this year.

Mike mentioned that for the 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary picnic in September, that perhaps a 'fundraising goal' could be included within this event.

### **Other items discussed:**

Bill mentioned that Alexandre Iraca our MP has approached him and will make a \$1,000 donation towards Our Lady of Victory Parish. We could put this towards expenses of the 75<sup>th</sup> anniversary celebrations.

There is still water leaking into the basement near the janitor room. The work that was done there last year did not solve the issue. We will look at the corner again. As well, there is water coming into the bingo room. May have to look at this corner as well and look at the options for fixing the slope away from the foundation.

We will look at the Brady cemetery on Church Street. Our Lady of Victory is paying for the maintenance of this property but it is still owned by St. Gregoire.

As one year has passed since Our Lady of Victory received the \$5,000 donation from the Caisse Populaire for the new furnace, it is now okay to remove the Caisse Populaire sign at the front door.

All agreed to make a \$75.00 donation to the local TVC annual fundraising campaign.

Susan confirmed that OLV gave a cheque for \$100.00 to Father Albanus for his birthday.

### **Meeting Adjourned:**

The meeting was adjourned by Mike and seconded by Paul

### **Next Meeting:**

The next warden meeting to be on May 18<sup>th</sup>.